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MEMO 
 
TO:  Whitestown Town Council 
 
FROM: Molly Whitehead, Boone EDC 
  317-719-5268 / Molly@BetterInBoone.org 
 
DATE:  June 23, 2021 
 
RE:  2021 Compliance Review – Batch 3 
 
 
The Boone EDC has reviewed and recommends Town Council approve the following compliance 
documents for real and/or personal property tax abatements: 
 
CF-1 Real Property 

1. Browning Duke LLC (CF-1 RP revised form dated 05.25.21 for Building 7B) 
2. Browning Duke LLC (CF-1 RP revised form dated 05.25.21 for Building 7B expansion) 
3. Crest 3930, LLC 
4. Harvest C Project I-65 LLC 
5. LITP Anson Blvd LLC 
6. Mach II – B CTRP Fishback LLC 
7. PTS Diagnostics Real Estate Holdings LLC 
8. Zeller-401 LRH Restructured et al. (Park 130 Building 2) 

 
CF-1 Personal Property 

1. County Materials Corp. 
2. Polymer Technology Systems, Inc. and/or related entities 

 
Please see the attached copies of the submitted CF-1 forms and other documents for reference. 
 
Upon either approval or denial of compliance, the Town must complete the top portion on page 
two of each CF-1 document.  Please provide a copy of the approved resolution and signed CF-1 
forms to the Boone EDC for future reference.  We will also file a copy with Boone County. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

mailto:Molly@BetterInBoone.org























































































































































































































